
District No. 1 - Ronald Williams
District No. 2 - Rocky Ford
District No. 3 - Robby Hollingsworth
District No. 4 - Toby Witt
District No. 5 - Tim Murphy

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Mike Null, Purchasing Officer

RE: RFQ 2022-G Conflict Counsel to the County Attorney

The County received two (2) Responses for the above reference solicitation before the deadline
of 2:00 PM January 13, 2022. The Responses were thoroughly reviewed and then ranked by the
Evaluation Committee with the following results:

The Firm of Douglas & Douglas (Meagan Logan)

The Firm of Waugh Grant PLLC (Christian Waugh)

Ranked Number 1

Ranked Number 2

At this time, staff is recommending approval of the final ranking and to authorize negotiations
with the first ranked firm of Douglas & Douglas. Tabulation Sheets, Final Ranking, and
Committee Minutes are attached for review. If approved, the results of the negotiations will be
presented back to the Board for consideration.

XC: RFQ 2022-G Bid File

BOARD MEETS FIRST THURSDAY AT 9:30 A.M. AND THIRD THURSDAY AT 5:30 P.M.

BOARD OF COUNTY CoM11IssIoNERs• COLUMBL& COUNTY

DATE: February 10, 2022

MEMORANDUM

P.O. BOX 1529 LAKE CITY, FLORIDA 32056-1529 PHONE (386) 755-4100
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